Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, ke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 2:51 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Gregston, Terry G

Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; Grubbs, Robert; James_Amos@blm.gov

Subiject: COG Operating - Holder Federal Tank Battery - Eddy Co - Approval Request
Attachments: COG - Holder CB Federal Tank Battery - Work Plan .pdf

Mike and Terry,

Please review the attached work plan for the Holder CB Federal Tank Battery located in Eddy County, New Mexico. Once
approved, the soil remediation will be implemented at the site. | will forward a hard copy of the report for your
files.” Please call me if you have any questions, thanks .

lke Tavarez, PG | Scnior Project Managor
Mran 432 805.4050 | axt (2860 3046 el 280,408 3878

lke Tavarez@tetratech.com
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gregston, Terry G <tgregsto@blm.gov>

Sent: ' Thursday, January 19, 2012 6:39 PM

To: Tavarez, Ike; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Joshua Russo; Grubbs, Robert; Amos, James A

Subject: RE: COG-Holder Federal Tank Battery-Work Plan; Request for additional information
Gentlemen,

| reviewed your submitted work plan and found that no samples had been taken in the affected pasture area. Nor were
there mitigation measures included for the pasture-affected area. A mixture of saltwater and oil was sprayed over the
pasture area and there are areas of greater accumulation and saturation to deeper levels the closer you get to the tank
facility. The pasture-impacted areas also need to be sampled and mitigation measures put forward in the submitted
cleanup plan for this spill. You can resubmit a plan, or submit an addendum for the original plan.

Thank you for your attention to these concerns,

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlshad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Cell (375) 361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike. Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 2:51 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Gregston, Terry G

Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; Grubbs, Robert; Amos, James A

Subject: COG Operating - Holder Federal Tank Battery - Eddy Co - Approval Request

Mike and Terry,

Please review the attached work plan for the Holder CB Federal Tank Battery located in Eddy County, New Mexico. Once
approved, the soil remediation will be implemented at the site. | will forward a hard copy of the report for your
files. Please call me if you have any questions, thanks .

tke Tavarez, PG | Seniur Project Monage:
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